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INDIAN RIVER COUNTY 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

 
INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM 

 
 
TO:  Members of the Board of County Commissioners 
 
DATE:  December 11, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: Children’s Services Advisory Committee  
 
FROM: Joseph H. Earman  

Commissioner, District 3 
 
 
I would like to lead a discussion on two supplemental funding requests recommended 
and approved by the Children’s Services Advisory Committee at its regular meeting of 
December 10, 2024.  Additionally, I would like to discuss the appointment of the 
Committee Chairman under the current County Ordinance.  
 


